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From: Craig Scoffone_

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 12:47 PM
Subject: Negotiating With Google / Locally Created World Class Landscape Photography ...

I [External Email]

Dear The City of San Jose Council Members,

I'm a San Jose based photographic artist, and | was thinking about Google's desire to set up shop here in
San Jose. | think the City of San Jose, should require that Google pay the costs to complete the Los
Gatos Creek bike trail, with access on BOTH sides of Meridian Ave, AND, both sides of Lincoln Ave, and
have the trail connect, Meridian Ave, all the way east, to Lincoln Ave, and on to the bridge that replaced
the old trestle bridge.

.... ALSO, I think there should be a requirement, that Google purchase art work, for their wall decor, from
ONLY San Jose based artists, for their walls, IN San Jose. That would go along way to help make sure
Google is making a significant investment not only in the well being of San Jose residents ( the
completion of the bike trail ), but also, the cultural life of San Jose ( giving San Jose artists a significant
investment in their work ).

Please do pass these suggestions forward, | think they should be added to the agreement the City of San
Jose is being asked to approve, in order for Google to move forward with this project.

Thanks so much.

- Craig Scoffone
San Jose, CA
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